— Improving skills at Matterson International 11.1(4A) A2E

1. From: Sarah Fuller sarahfuller@mattersoninternational.com
2. To: Lance Davis |-davis645@westbridgeservices.com

s.Date: June 10, 2011

2. Subject: Improving skills at Matterson International

s.Dear Mr. Davis,

s. Thank you for your call last week regarding the courses your company offers
7.1t was kind of you to ) agree to  give Matterson International a 10-percent
discount off your regular group rates .
s.Having discussed the various options with my co-workers in the
Human Resources Department, | have decided to  book  two training courses.
o. The first is the beginners’ course on the word-processing software Angel 2011.
10. We started using this software two months ago, but many employees are still
struggling with it.
1. I would also like you to organize a course on the WB 500 presentation software.

Further Questions&A

12. 1) What company does Sarah Fuller work for? Does this email tell you what they do?

13.

14.

15. 2) What company does Lance Davis work for? What do they do?

16.

17.

18.3) What are the programs that Sarah Fuller wants her employees to learn?

19.

20.

21. The sales manager here at Matterson recently attended a conference and
was impressed by how this software was being used by some of our rivals
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22. He now wants everyone in his department to be trained to use it at an advanced
level.

23. You mentioned that we could send employees to your training center to join classes
that are open to the public or get a trainer to come to our office for private
sessions .

2a. | have chosen the latter option as it will allow the trainer to focus on the
needs of our employees.
2s. Would it be possible for you to come to Matterson International sometime next week

so we can go over the details ?
26. Best regards,
27. Sarah Fuller

2s. Human Resource Manager
20. Matterson Internationa

Further Questions&A
s0. 4) Why does the sales team want to learn WB 5007

31.

32. 5) Does Matterson International want to send employees to the training center or
receive private lessons?

33.

34.

35. 6) What is the reason Sarah Fuller gives for her choice between public and private
lessons?

36.

s7. /) What computer programs can you use?

38.

s30. 8) How would you feel if your company wanted you to attend extra classes to learn
computer software?

40.

s (34) Last week Mr. Davis

2. 1 Held a training course for his senior managers at Matterson Interional.

13.2 Told Sarah Fuller that his company could N provide training courses at a
reduced price.

2.3 Joined a discussion at Matterson International’s Human Resources Department.
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5.4 Accepted a reservation for two training courses from one of Sarah Fuller’s
co-workers.

s (35)  What is one thing Sarah Fuller says about the WB 500 software?

47.
8.1 ltwas created by one of Matterson International’s rivals.
2.2 Many employees at Matterson International already have it.

so. 3 The course on it should be suitable for people who are beginners at using computers.
s1. 4 The sales manager wants members of his department to be able to use it well.

s2. (36) What has Sarah Fuller decided to do?
s3. 1 Have employees choose the person who will teach them.
5. 2 Send employees to join classes that are open to the public.

ss. 3 Arrange for the classes to be held at Matterson International’s office.
se. 4  Telephone Mr. Davis next week to goover the details of the classes.

Review Question

s7. 1) What company does Sarah Fuller work for? Does this email tell you what they do?

ss. She works for Matterson International, but this email doesn’t tell us what the
company does.

so. 2) What company does Lance Davis work for? What do they do?

0. He works for West Bridge Services, they  train  people in using computer
Software.

s1. 3) What are the programs that Sarah Fuller wants her employees to learn?

s2. The programs she wants the employees to learn are Angel 2011 and WB 500.

3. 4) Why does the sales team want to learn WB 5007

s1. They saw a rival company use the program ata recent conference and were

Impressed by it.
5. 5) Does Matterson International want to send employees to the training center or
receive private lessons?
6. Sarah Fuller wants the employees to take private lessons.
s7. 6) What is the reason Sarah Fuller gives for her choice between public and private
lessons?

es. During private lessons, the trainer can concentrate solely on the needs of
Matterson International.

so. /) What computer programs can you use?

70. I can use Microsoft Word and the internet browser.

71. 8) How would you feel if your company wanted you to attend extra classes to learn
computer software?

2. I might be a bit annoyed to have to spend time learning new programs, but
afterwards | might be happy I took the classes.

- (34) 4 (35) 1 (36) 3
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376

estimate
S0t fake
378 thin
379 scared
380 advance
81 remind
302 fail
383 enemy
364 intersection
385 action
380 emphasize
387 department
358 agency
389 express
390 pressure

S9.E2\W(step9.Eiken grade2 Worksheet)

copyrights 2012by eTOC




